Hannah, Annie

From: Bevin Marvel <bmarvel@mas-env.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2024 11:58 AM

To: Hannah, Annie; 'prp_inspector@dep.state.fl.us’

Subject: Field Work Notification - Woodlawn Park Apts (52/9500008) PO#C2FA7A (MAS Project
M51395)

Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments.

Good morning,
MAS plans to be onsite next week as follows:

Site Name: Woodlawn Park Apartments

FDEP Fac ID: 52/9500008

PO#: C2FA7A, Task 2

Address: 1626 18" Avenue North, St. Petersburg, FL

Date(s) of Work: 4/9/24 — 4/10/24

Number of Days: 2

Work Description: Soil Borings, Soil Sampling, Redevelopment of one (1) MW
ETA: 8:30am

Field Contacts: Zeb Perry 904-544-4267 & Nick Frye 850-781-2775

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you,

Bevin Marvel

Environmental Scientist

MAS Environmental, LLC

205 N Armenia Ave., Suite 102
Tampa, FL 33609

Office: (813)658-8823 x125
Cell: (727)599-6052

E-mail: bmarvel@mas-env.com




